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BOARD ACTION MEMORANDUM

TO: NCUA Board DATE: January 14, 2021
FRANK Dot done
FROM: Office of General Counsel KRESSMA s SUBJ:  Board Briefing — Central

Date: 2021.01.14

N 18:37:41-05'00' Liquidity Facility (CLF)
ACTION REQUESTED: Board briefing on the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021
(CAA), as it relates to the extension of CLF enhancements in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act (CARES Act).
DATE ACTION REQUESTED: January 14, 2021.
OTHER OFFICES CONSULTED: N/A.
VIEWS OF OTHER OFFICES CONSULTED: N/A.
SUBMITTED TO INSPECTOR GENERAL FOR REVIEW: N/A
RESPONSIBLE STAFF MEMBERS: Senior Staff Attorney Justin Anderson.
SUMMARY: The CARES Act made several changes to Title III of the Federal Credit Union
Act, which governs the CLF. These changes were scheduled to sunset on December 31, 2020.
The CAA, among other things, extended the sunset date of the CLF enhancements in the CARES

Act to December 31, 2021. Staff will brief the Board on this extension and possible regulatory
action the Board may take to cohere the NCUA’s regulations with the CAA.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: N/A.

ATTACHMENT: N/A.

1775 Duke Street — Alexandria, VA 22314-6113 — 703-518-6300



		2021-01-14T18:37:41-0500
	FRANK KRESSMAN




